F-1-110 Circa 1900
Raymond Ford House

Buckeystown

Private

The Raymond Ford House was built between 1900 and 1904, after Mattye
J. B. Ford, his wife, purchased the property from the M. J. Grove
Lime Company in 1900.

The most prominent feature of the building facade is a three bay
wide two story turret with pyramidal patterned slate roof with
finial. A small center gable with small Palladian window extends
from the roofline over the main entrance. Two unusual Palladian
shaped vents are located in each gable end.

According to Williams', History of Frederick County, Raymond Ford
was "senior member of the firm of Market and Ford, dealers in coal
and wood, owning one of the largest coal yards in Frederick City."




F-1-110

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WAL * 1101915604

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EINAME

HISTORIC Raymond Ford House

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

_ West Side Route 85

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Buckeystown — VICINITY OF E.D. 1
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Frederick
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—.DISTRICT __PUBLIC X_OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
_XBUILDING(S) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __.PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X_.PRWATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __INPROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
X_NO __MILITARY ___OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME Wayne Wiles
Y Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN sTaTE, zl1lp code
—Buckeysiown —= VICINITY OF Maryland 21717
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE.
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC

Frederick County Courthouse

Liber #: 825
Folio #: 131

STREET & NUMBER

North Court Street

CITY. TOWN
Frederick

STATE
Maryland

DA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION “-1-1e

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD —RUINS XALTERED —_MOVED DATE
XFraR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Raymond Ford House is a two and one-half story cross gable Carpenter
Gothic residence which faces east from the west side of Route 85 in
Buckeystown.

The principal facade is four bays wide. The main entrance, a replaced
paneled door is located in the third bay. Occupying the remaining bays
on the first and second level are replaced 1/1 sash with storm windows.

An original decorative frame porch with turned columns, scrolled brackets,
and spindle work extends across the front of the building on the first
level. The steps to the porch have been replaced.

The most prominent feature of the building facade is a three bay wide
two story turret with pyramidal patterned slate roof with finial. A
small center gable with small Palladian window extends from the roofline
over the main entrance. Two unusual Palladian-shaped vents are located
in each gable end.

A two story original addition extends to the rear of the main block of
the building. A two story open porch once graced the south side of
this addition, but has been enclosed and added on to.

The entire building is constructed on a Tow random stone foundation and
covered by a patterned slate roof with boxed cornice with return and
cast iron snow stops. The original frame exterior has been covered by
asbestos siding. :
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Raymond Ford House was built between 1900 and 1904, after Mattye J. B,
Ford, hii wife, purchased the property from the M. J. Grove Lime Company
in 1900.

Mattye Ford was the daughter of Otho J. Keller, founder of the Otho J.
Keller Lime Company, and sister of William 0. Keller, manager and
treasurer of the company, who also lived in Buckeystown.

According to Williams', History of Frederick County, Raymond Ford was
“senior member of the firm of Market and Ford, dealers in coal and wood,
owning one of the largest coal yards in Frederick City."2

The Fords only owned the property until 1904, when it was purchased by
F. A. Orderman for $2,700.00.3 One year later, the property was sold
to Ellen Padgett for $3,500.4

In 1921, the Specht Family bought the house and retained it until 1942.

lrpederick County Land Records, Liber DHH 5; Folio 403.
24illiams, p. 1066.

3Frederick County Land Records, Liber STH 267; Folio 523.
41bid., Liber STH 271; Folio 301.
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